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From:

Ridvan Ungry
To. Loatning

e macd; duan P o P ‘
Subject: RE: TEP  product ik Traning for Engine (EAT seqmentaton)

Date: 28 Janary 2020 08:43:53

Mba Tasya,

Thanks ya.

Pak Dono & Pak Rony.
Silahkan di create TCAR via lnk dibawah

Terimakasih

Ridwan Undru
Learing & Talnt Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama.

J1.Raya Narogong KN. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia

Telp. +62 21 823 3361 - Polycom: 6410 - Mobile: +62 811 8040 129
<ol

Call Center 1500 228

Eacebook » Linkedin + YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @uakindoutama

ADVANCING /| FORWARD®

Amember of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Learning Talent Development Support

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 8:29 AM

idwan Undru <ridwan. undru@trakindo.co.id>; Training Support <training support@trakindo.co.ids; Avanty Widias Mahar <avanty.w.mahar@trakindo.co.id>; Rinny Nur Pratiwi <rinny.pratiwi @trakindo.co.id>
i id>; Iwan Pramono <iwan id>; 5ri Widodo <sri id>; Wahid <wahid

Angeliant <Christianti F Angeliant @trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: TEP - Product Link Training for Engine (E&T segmentation)

Dear Pak Ridwan,
Silakan berikut TCAR Linknya
ToR

Couse
Name

DOUBLE  REVEW D Sender 10 Number SN 10 Descrpton Ty of o VENUE
Byip (AveaRegionDep) Leaming Instuctor

E&TCAT
CONNECT
TRANNG

nstucor

HUMAN Instucor
CAPITAL  Cleungsi 2 2

Rony
Aras

UNBUDGET OK 13670 HO INZDOG200065 00013675 ARDAFEQZ) 00013673 10202893 Classioom  AAOAFEDID Kein

Muhamad E4T CAT
Instucor

Instucor
Cleungsi 1 1

s HUMAN con
UNBUDGET OK 1366 HO INZOOGZ00065 00013552 ANDAFEQR) 00013552 Murdana 10202983  CAPITAL Classioom  AAGAFEDR)  TRAINING  Kevin

Terima kasih

Best Regards,

Distasya Purbasari
Learing & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama.

Training Center Cileungsi

J1.Raya Narogong K. 19 Cileungsi
jor 16820 - Jawa Barat, Indonesia

Tel +6221 8233361

Learning support@trakindo.co.d

hitpiww rakindo.co.id

From: Ridwan Undru <tidwa

Sent: 27 January 2020 7:49

To: Training Support <tcaining i Learning Talent Development Support <learning su0part @trakinda co id; Avanty Widias Mahar <avanty w mahar@trakinda co id; Rinny Nur Pratiwi <

c @ <wahid

undru@trakindo.co.id>

umardi

d>; Rony Anas <rony.anas@

Locaton

Shgapore Sigapore 3

Shgapore Singapore 3

uhamad.murd;

id>; Muhamad Hajar id>; Christianti Friska

Duaion SatDaie  EndDate  LikioTCAR

http://tcar-ecu trakindo.co.id/Tcar?

1902200 20022020 title=C jaster] &I0No=1N2003200066&I0Name=E

CAT CONNECT TRAINING
http://tcar-ecu.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?
title=C 12101

19022020 20022020 \OName=E

‘CAT CONNECT TRAINING

00 co Id>; Iwan Pramono <L 0 id>; i Widodo < o co id>; Wahid i Rony Anas <cony
Subject: TEP - Product Link Training for Engine (E&T segmentation)
Importance: High

Dear Al
Terlampir fully approved TEP sesi Product Link Training for Engine (E&T segmentation) an

2. Muhammad Hajar Murdana
Mohon bantuan agar diproses lebih lanjut (create 10 no)

Note:
Hardcopy sudah di Mba Tasya.
Terimakasin

Ridwan Undru
Learning & Talent Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama.
J1.Raya Narogong KN. 19 Cieungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 623 3361 - Polycom: 6410 - Mobile: +62 811 8040 129

Call Center 1500 228
Facebook « Linkedin + YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING /| FORWARD®

Amember of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sumardi
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2018 10:10 AM
To: lwan Pramono <iwa ind
Subject: FW: Approval Request - Urai Yanuardi
Importance: High

do.coid>

amono@tr coid>; Ridwan

id>; Sri Widodo <z a

Team,
Please enol your team i required asap

Sumardi
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama.

Training Center

J1.Raya Narogong KN. 19 Cieungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Tel: +6221 8233361 ext 6411 + Mobile: +62 812 55 33433
Fax: +62 21823 3360

wwwrakindo.coid

Call Center 1500 228

Eacebook » Linkedin » YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Insiagran: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING /| FORWARD®

Amember of Tiara Marga Trakindo
From: Budi Purnomo < omo@ >
6 December 2019 9:31

umardi <
+ Muh Nur Sodig Alarmin <z
Subject: RE: Approval Request - Urai Yanuardi

@trakindo.c anuardi@trakindo co id>; Joshua Michael Stagg <joshu i Russel id>

id>; Urai Yanuardi <ural

Dear Pak Sumard,

(CAT APD s scheduling an Product Link Training for Engine (E&T segmentation) on below schedule at CAT Dealer-TSL Singapore. Attached are the invtation and information
- EPon19t0 20 February 2020
- Marine and oi-Gas on 21 February 2020

log I d Pak Urai Yanuardi
“This raining also invite dealer Training Center and | think Pak Sumardi team can attend

The TCAR and TEP is on progress for mangement approval.
Please help for appr estand

me know.
Best Regards,

Budi Purnomo
Technology Soluton - Support / Productivty & Technology Solution / Customer Support

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 11th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1017 + Mobile: +62 812 108 5420
Fax: +62 21782 2357, 2997 6612

wwwrakindo.coid

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook  Linkedin + YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

~--Original Message-
From: Urai Yanuardi <utzi
Sent: 26 December 2019 915
To: Budi Pumomo <budipumomo@akindo.cod>

Ce: Muh Nur Sodiq Alamin <tuuf alamin@urakindo co id>
‘Subject: FW: Approval Request - Urai Yanuardi
Importance: High

rdi@trakindo.coid>

Mas Budi,

@irakin >
2s@trakindo co.id>; Muhamad Hajar Murdana <mubamad murdana@irakindo coid>
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Tolong divartu bawahin.

Terima kasih,

Best Regards,

U. Yanuardi

Technology Solution - Customer Support Division
PT Trakindo Utama.

TMT 1 BUILDING, 11th Floor
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 Ext. 1089 « Mobile: +62811 13001475 « WA: +62823 50919989 idor Il Center 1500 228

Amember of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

---—Original Message-
From: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 26 Desember 2019 07.21

To: Urai Yanuardi <aiyanvardi@irakindo.co.d>

Ce:Victor Agni Herlambang <victor eiambang@akindo.coid>
Subject: FW: Approval Request - Urai Yanuardi

Importance: High

Pak,
Bisa bantu .ini raining mana yaa...

Sumardi
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama.

Training Center

J1.Raya Narogong KN. 19 Cieungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Tel: +6221823 3361 ext. 6411+ Mobile: +62 812 55 38433
Fax: +62 21823 3360

wintrakindo.coid

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook  Linkedin + YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®

Amember of Tara Marga Trakindo

~~Original Message-
From:
‘Sent: 24 December 2019 1311

To: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>
‘Subject: Approval Request - Urai Yanuardi

You are a required approver for the folowing registration request:

Leamer: Urai Yanuardi

Address

GD. TMT 1LT 11-17 STE 1101

JL. CILANDAK KKO NO.1 CILANDAK TIMUR PASAR MINGGU JAKARTA, 12560 United States
Phone: 62 (21) 7622373

ID: j2100y

Job: Other

Org: J210-P.T, TRAKINDO UTAMA

Manager: Sumardi Sumardi

Manager's Email: sumardi@trakindo.co.d

Course: E&T Cat Connect Training
Description: Hello!

The Electric Power Digital and Technology team vl organize Electic Power Asia Pacif Cat Connect Conference on February 19-20, 2020 n Tractors Singapore Limited (TSL), Singapore.

Al dezlers and intemal roles are welcome o attend. The audience of this training wil be PSSR, Cat Connect Business Development Consultants, TCs, Technicians, PL Adrmins, RAM Adnins, Cat Connect SME efc. There wil long with breakout
Highlghts of 2-day waining;

DAYL Group Sessions

. EP RAM Overview and Digial Sevices & Ofering.

. Cat Connect Hardware Ovenview & Update.

. Cat Remote Asset Monitoring Update (Reporting and PM Schedule) Demonstration

. Mobile CAT RAM App and Remote Start Stop demonsration

. Customer Value Agreements

. Dealer Success Stories

DAY 2: Breakout sessions

PLE & PLG Breakout sessions - Technical Groups

Link &
. Link &

‘The hotel accommodations vill be at the dealer expense; however, lunch, snacks, will be provided during the event, Transportation will be provided to and return trp from our event offcial hotel (Mandarin Orchard Singapore) to the Training Veenue.

For hotelreservation, lease send oom resenvaton. Room rates: Single Deluxe Room 5236+ and Double S§255++.
The eventteam fhas hotel ooms blocked for tistraining and please Kindy send confirm your registrtion n DPC for Course 51869.

Registration due January 14, 2020

We highly the Dealer ahead of the traning.
« E&T Cat Connect User E&T Cat Connect 3024 « E&T Cat Connect Services Overview DPC# 53363

ANY QUESTIONS, CONCERNS, COMMENTS OR REQUEST? PLEASE CONTACT:
Darren

E&T Digital Technology Representative - Asia Pacific

Phone: +65 6828 7455

Start Date: 800 AM Wednesday, February 19, 2020 SGT
End Date: 5:30 PM Thursday, February 20, 2020 SGT

Schedule Notes:

Cost: $150.00

Purchase Order:

Drop Policy: 100%

Drop Policy Effective Date: Wed Feb 19 08:00:00 EST 2020

Please log onto te site and approve or reject the request as soon s possibl.

General Notes: Partcipants are required to bring along following Personal Protective Equipment
1. Protective Goggles or equivalen.

2. Safety Shoes

3. Ear Plugs (optional)

For all Participants, Please proceed to Sime Room (Level 3) for Daily Morning registration.

Electric Power Remots
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